
County of Harnett  

FEBRUARY 07, 2024

  Subject: Post Installation Approval Letter
  Job Name: Eduardo Carranza
  Address: 94 Mary Robertson St, Dunn, NC 28334

 Attn: To Whom It May Concern

  After inspecting the installation of the above referenced project, it is the opinion of Current 
Renewables Engineering to certify that to the best of our knowledge, belief, and  
professional judgment the PV installation is in conformance with the Structural Calculations  
provided for planset Rev. 1 dated 10/18/2023. 

This letter does not waive the installer of any responsibility for improper installation.

If you have any further questions on the above, please do not hesitate to reach out.

i. The PV equipment's structural installation has been designed and inspected,

ii. The equipment will not create a negative impact on the building's structural design,
including any additional loads imposed (dead, snow, wind), and

iii. The installation is in compliance with the North Carolina Residential Code

Sincerely,

Professional Engineer
Current Renewables Engineering
info@currentrenewableseng.com

Exp: 12/31/2024

STAMPED 02/07/2024




